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Stephen Dilley

From: Stephen Dilley

Sent: 06 March 2006 14:40

To: 'Richard Morgan'

Cc: Tom Beezer; Julian Summerhayes
Subject: Post Office -v- Castleton

Attachments: LITIGATION_1130642 (3).DOC; LETTER_1133075.DOC; LITIGATION_1130504 (2).DOC
Dear Richard,

Further to my emails to Mandy of today, I attach the final version of the fax to Rowe Cohen,
Part 18 Request and draft Directions that we are now faxing to Castleton's solicitors. I will let
you know if we are able to agree directions before the hearing on 10 March.

Kind regards.

Stephen Dilley

Solicitor

for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP
DDI:i __________GRO, 5 ,
Main office._nhone: ; G!_Ro E
Fox: | GRO e d

www.bondpearce.com
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